
Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee

Date Tuesday 5 February 2019
Time 10.00 am
Venue Conference Room 2 - Council Offices, Spennymoor

Business

Part A

1. Apologies for Absence  
2. Substitute Members  
3. Declarations of Interest (if any)  
4. Minutes of the Meeting held on 16 October 2018  (Pages 3 - 10)
5. Application for the Review of a Premises Licence - Lebaneat, 47 North 

Bailey, Durham  (Pages 11 - 106)
6. Application for the Review of a Premises Licence - Lebaneat Wrap 

House, First Floor, 69 Claypath, Durham  (Pages 107 - 206)
7. Application to Transfer a Premises Licence - Lebaneat Wrap House, 

First Floor, 69 Claypath, Durham  (Pages 207 - 276)
8. Application to Vary a Premises Licence to Specify an Individual as 

Designated Premises Supervisor - Lebaneat Wrap House, First Floor, 
69 Claypath, Durham  (Pages 277 - 348)

9. Such other business as, in the opinion of the Chairman of the meeting, 
is of sufficient urgency to warrant consideration  

Helen Lynch
Head of Legal and Democratic Services

County Hall
Durham
28 January 2019

To: The Members of the Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee

Councillors P Atkinson, D Brown, C Carr, J Maitland and M Wilson

Contact: Jill Errington Tel: 03000 269703



This page is intentionally left blank



DURHAM COUNTY COUNCIL

At a Meeting of Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee held in Committee Room 2 - 
County Hall, Durham on Tuesday 16 October 2018 at 12.00 pm

Present:

Councillor P Crathorne (Chair)

Members of the Committee:
Councillors G Darkes and C Hampson

Also Present:
Councillor L Kennedy
K Robson – Senior Licensing Officer
V Craig – Licensing Assistant
S Grigor – Solicitor
BarberBar2 
D Hutchinson – applicant
Councillor T Tucker 
The Manor House, Sedgefield
E Parsons – applicant
T Jeanes – other person
T Brown – other person
M Carr – Sedgefield Town Council
Councillor J Robinson

1 Apologies for Absence 

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors D Bell and A Hopgood.

2 Substitute Members 

Councillor Hampson substituted for Councillor Bell.

3 Declarations of Interest 

There were no declarations of interest.

Page 3

Agenda Item 4



4 Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence - BarberBar 2, 17 South 
Church Road, Bishop Auckland 

The Committee considered a report of the Corporate Director of Regeneration and 
Local Services regarding an application for the grant of a Premises Licence in 
respect of BarberBar2, 17 South Church Road, Bishop Auckland (for copy see file 
of Minutes).

Valerie Craig, Licensing Assistant presented the report which included a copy of the 
application and supporting documentation.
 
Councillor Tucker was invited to address the Sub-Committee. The Councillor 
referred Members to her representations in the bundle and stated that County 
Durham had problems with binge drinking which was on the increase. The County 
also had a high proportion of alcohol-related anti-social behaviour in communities. 
The Member felt that granting Premises Licences to businesses that would not 
normally sell alcohol would increase the potential for alcohol related anti-social 
behaviour. The area already had a lot of premises that sold alcohol at all hours, and 
she considered that granting this Premises Licence would start a trend among 
businesses that were not normally associated with the sale of alcohol. Councillor 
Tucker queried whether the business would be affected by not selling alcohol; 
customers visited the shop for a service and if they were happy with the service 
they received they would return, whether or not alcohol was available. 

Mr Hutchinson, the applicant stated that this was not a new concept; he had 
operated a similar premises in Crook without problem. Off-sales were not provided, 
it was purely the offer of a complimentary 330ml drink per customer. The premises 
would implement Challenge 25, all staff were trained and no alcohol would be taken 
off the premises. Neighbours had said that they no longer experienced problems 
with youths congregating outside the premises at lunchtimes.

Following a question from Councillor Darkes, the Sub-Committee was informed that 
the alcohol served was a complimentary drink for consumption on the premises. 
The serving of complimentary drinks required a Premises Licence.

Councillor Tucker asked the Licence Holder the percentage take-up of alcohol in 
the Crook premises, and was advised that around 45-50% of customers accepted a 
drink but it depended upon factors such as the time of year. Soft drinks were 
offered to customers first.

Councillor Tucker then asked if Mr Hutchinson felt that his business would suffer if 
alcohol was not offered, and if the area in which the premises was located had 
been a factor in his business plan, given the alcohol-related anti-social behaviour 
problems in County Durham.

Mr Hutchinson responded that the price structures of the business were high and 
he could not therefore say if his business would be affected if alcohol was not sold, 
and reiterated that this was not a new concept. He appreciated the Members’ views 
with regard to the issues in County Durham, but that the application should be 
considered in accordance with licensing legislation.   

Page 4



At 12.20pm the Sub-Committee Resolved to retire to deliberate the application in 
private.

After re-convening at 12.25pm the Chair delivered the Sub-Committee’s decision.  
In reaching their decision the Sub-Committee had considered the report of the 
Licensing Assistant, and the verbal and written representations of the applicant and 
local Councillor. Members had also taken into account the Council’s Statement of 
Licensing Policy and Section 182 Guidance issued by the Secretary of State.

Resolved:

That the Premises Licence be granted as follows:-

(i) All staff to be kept fully trained on all policies and procedures.  All 
training records will be made available to officers when requested.  All 
staff responsible for selling age restricted goods to be trained to 
implement the age verification policy.   Staff training to include the risk 
from proxy sales.  Training records for staff to be maintained and 
refresher training to be provided annually.

(ii) There will be three barbers chairs and a minimum of two barbers on 
the premises during the opening times.

(iii) One complimentary 330ml alcoholic drink will be offered to each 
customer.

(iv) Customers will be asked for proof of age should they look below the 
age of 25 years (Challenge 25) forms of identification accepted will be 
passport, driving licence or citizen card as proof of age.

(v) There will be CCTV cameras in the premises and all staff will be 
trained in the use of CCTV and all footage will be retained for 28 days 
should it be requested by Authorities.

(vi) Persons who enter the premises under heavy influence of drink/drugs 
will be refused the services offered by BarberBar.

(vii) Full initial training will be conducted by the DPS to ensure no alcohol 
is given sold to anyone underage.

(viii) All children below the age of 13 will be accompanied by an adult.  
There will be no access permitted to the fridge by children and the 
fridge will be locked when not in use.

(ix) The premises will hold a refusal register and endorse after any 
refusal.  This will be made available upon request by authorities.

Page 5



(x) The applicant will work with police to minimise the risk of proxy 
provision/proxy sales

5 Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence - Applegreen Plawsworth 
Service Station, A167 Northbound, Chester-le-Street 

Members were informed that the application had been withdrawn.

6 Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence - The Manor House, West 
End, Sedgefield 

The Committee considered a report of the Corporate Director of Regeneration and 
Local Services regarding an application for the grant of a Premises Licence in 
respect of The Manor House, West End, Sedgefield (for copy see file of Minutes).

Karen Robson, Senior Licensing Officer presented the report which included a copy 
of the application and all supporting documentation. A photograph showing the 
proximity of Manor Cottage to the premises was circulated to all parties.

Councillor Robinson addressed the Sub-Committee on behalf of local residents. 
The Member advised that there were no objections to the management of the 
premises or to the extension of the licence to include the cellars, and that the works 
to the windows to mitigate against noise were fully supported. However a number of 
residents had objected to recent applications for other licensed premises in 
Sedgefield because of concerns about the disturbance from licensable activities 
outdoors, and therefore objected to this application for the same reasons. If the 
licence was granted he asked that for consistency, the conditions imposed on the 
other premises be also applied at the Manor House.

Mr Jeanes, local resident stated that the applicant had been helpful and had taken 
the objections on board. He welcomed the reduction in the number of outside 
events but remained concerned that on 12 occasions per year functions could take 
place between 2.00pm and 10.30pm outside. He expected that these functions 
would take place in the summer months and at weekends and his property was 
directly behind the wall of the car park where the outside functions would take 
place. 

The resident asked how noise restriction could be achieved so that it was at a level 
that was not intrusive. He noted that measures for controlling behaviour would be 
put in place but he believed that outdoor events where alcohol was available would 
be more difficult to control.

The applicant had acknowledged that there were no objections to indoor activities 
and he appreciated his efforts to look after such a fine building but if the premises 
were to change hands any future owners may take full advantage of the licensable 
activities, if the licence was granted as requested.

Mr Brown, local resident noted that live and amplified music would not be played in 
the outdoor area and asked how this would be managed. He also asked what 

Page 6



weather protection would be given to guests as the applicant had advised that he 
did not intend to use a marquee.     He was also concerned that cars would be 
displaced onto the village green which already had parking problems.

Mr Carr of Sedgefield Town Council noted that whilst the licensable activities had 
been amended, with the removal of dance, live and amplified music outdoors, the 
Town Council were still concerned that background music could cause a 
disturbance. Other premises in Sedgefield had restrictions on outside use and 
whilst the Town Council wished the applicant every success, a consistent approach 
to licensed premises across Sedgefield was needed. 

Mr Parsons the applicant was invited to address the Sub-Committee. He advised 
that he and his wife had owned the Manor House since 2014 and valued the 
building very highly. They had decided to increase the use of the building and make 
it more accessible. As it was a listed building he needed to make it viable to be able 
to invest in its future. 60% of the floorspace was occupied for business use and 
there was a need to make use of the remaining space. Weddings were now held in 
the building and they wished to extend the use to private parties, christenings and 
funerals. With the exception of funerals all other bookings were usually at 
weekends. They were trying to develop the business and improve their wedding 
offers, aiming for 10 per year. They had received good feedback but they struggled 
with competition because of the lack of space, so an option was to develop the car 
park as outside space between May and September.

With regard to the car park, he assured the residents that music was not intended 
outside.  With regard to the performance of plays and dance he advised that they 
wanted to be able to allow the local drama group to use the building but did not 
intend promoting this, nor would any such activities apply to the outside area.

The purpose of the application was to help with the viability of the Grade 2 Listed 
Building which was expensive to maintain. It was not operated as a Public House. 

Mr Parsons addressed the residents’ concerns. The application referred to 12 
occasions per year until 11pm. This number was more than generous, in reality the 
functions would be in the summer months and at weekends. He had spoken with 
Environmental Health who had suggested a smaller number of occasions until 
10.30pm which he would be happy with. 11pm had been applied for as a 
suggestion from the Police.

In terms of the use of the outdoor area, he advised that the premises had a good 
record to date and he had not been aware of any disturbance to residents. They 
listened to the sound levels outside and would continue to do that. Music would be 
played below normal conversation levels.

The playing of music outdoors was not a primary aim; this was an overspill area. 
Films had been included to provide children’s entertainment.

In terms of the concerns about parking, the car park was large and could 
accommodate 33 vehicles. The car park had never been full and they were only 
proposing to use a third of it immediately behind the rear door of the premises. 

Page 7



Alcohol was already supplied on and off the premises until midnight without 
problem. The planning consent required the premises to be closed by midnight and 
sales finished around 11.30pm to ensure that the closing time was adhered to. Staff 
were trained to ensure that customers were away from the premises by that time.

Staff received training at least every six months and before every event.

Marquees would not be used; they intended to use temporary external units; 
photographs of the proposed units were circulated to all parties. They may use a 
gazebo but any erection would be removed before the Monday morning after the 
event.

Mr Jeanes had expressed concern that if another person took over the premises in 
future they may take a different approach to the licensable activities which may 
have an impact on residents. Mr Parsons wished to reassure residents that he did 
not plan to sell the building and welcomed the restrictions suggested.

Following a question from Councillor Hampson, Mr Parsons advised that 
polycarbonate glasses would be used in the outside area.

Councillor Crathorne asked how the outside area would be monitored. Mr Parsons 
explained that they would look at each event individually and employ additional staff 
if necessary. This was a premium venue so they did not want staffing numbers to 
be inadequate. They would consider using trained door staff if they felt an event 
warranted it. This was a ticketed venue and there were no public houses nearby so 
door staff may be a consideration.

Councillor Crathorne asked Mr Parsons to confirm that he wanted 12 events per 
year. Mr Parsons confirmed this but envisaged that they would struggle to use all 
12 in the next few years.

Councillor Darkes asked if children were allowed on the premises and if this was 
the case, if there were any restrictions on hours, and how their safety was ensured 
in the car park. Mr Parsons advised that children were allowed on the premises 
which was checked at every booking to ensure that the staff were aware.  The car 
park was surrounded by high walls and was gated, with access by key fob only. He 
would include in the Management Plan that the gate would remain closed during 
events.

Mr Brown asked how background noise would be limited and if a noise limiter had 
been considered. Mr Parsons advised that he would be happy to consider the 
installation of a noise limiter but did not anticipate that noise levels would be at such 
a level that a limiter would be needed.  He had said that noise would be below 
conversation levels and the Licence could be at risk if those levels were exceeded.

S Gallimore, Senior Public Protection Officer advised that Environmental Health 
could assist with setting the appropriate levels if Mr Parsons wished to install a 
noise limiter. Residents could submit a complaint if noise levels caused a 
disturbance.  

Page 8



All parties were invited to sum up. 

Mr Jeanes remained concerned that the premises could hold 12 events between 
July and September and asked Councillors to put themselves in the position of 
residents. As a neighbour he would be affected every weekend in the summer 
months. Once a month was tolerable but every weekend in the summer months 
was too much.

Councillor Robinson asked Members to take into account what Mr Jeanes had said 
which he felt were sincere concerns.

Mr Parsons stated that when he had spoken with Environmental Health he had 
been asked to consider 6 occasions up to 10.30pm which he would be happy to 
offer, and to submit applications for a TEN for any additional events. 

At 1.55pm the Sub-Committee Resolved to retire to deliberate the application in 
prIvate. 

After re-convening at 2.20pm the Chair delivered the Sub-Committee’s decision. In 
reaching their decision the Sub-Committee had taken into account the report of the 
Senior Licensing Officer, and the verbal and written representations of the applicant 
and other persons. Members had also taken into account the Council’s Statement 
of Licensing Policy and Section 182 Guidance issued by the Secretary of State.

Resolved:

That the Premises Licence be granted as follows:-

(i) Outside area will only be used for a total of 6 times per calendar year

(ii) All activities in the outside area will cease at 22.00, area to be cleared 
and closed by 22.30

(iii) Amplified music not to be played outdoors.  Music performance 
outdoors to be limited to background music and that the applicant 
should work with Environmental Health to establish appropriate noise 
levels

(iv) There to be no performance of dance outdoors

(v) There to be no performance of plays outdoors

(vi) Films to be shown between 11.00 and 22.00 Monday to Sunday and 
with the use of headphones

If there are any proposed events on New Years Eve then an appropriate TENS 
application should be made. 
  

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



           

        

 Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee 

5th February 2018 

  Application for the Review of a 
  Premises Licence  

 

 Ordinary Decision  

 

Report of Ian Thompson, Corporate Director of Regeneration and 
Local Services 

Councillor Brian Stephens, Cabinet Portfolio Holder for 
Neighbourhoods and Local Partnerships 

Electoral division(s) affected: 

Elvet and Gilesgate 

Purpose of the Report 

1 The Sub-Committee is asked to consider and determine an application 
by Durham Constabulary to review the premises licence in respect of  
Lebaneat, 47 North Bailey, Durham. DH1 3ET.   

2 A plan showing the location of the premises is attached at Appendix 2. 

Executive summary 

3. On 12th December 2018, the Licensing Authority received the application 
 from Durham Constabulary asking for a review of the premises licence 
 (ref. no. LAPREG/05/0527) for Lebaneat, 47 North Bailey, Durham.  

4 During the consultation period the Licensing Authority received two 
representations in support of the Police review application, one from the 
Home Office Immigration Enforcement Team and one from Mr Khan, a 
local business owner. 

5 Comments not amounting to a representation were received from the 
Durham County Council Planning Authority and the Fire Safety 
Authority. 

6 The Environmental Health Department and the Durham Local 
Safeguarding Children Board have both responded to the consultation 
with no comments. 

 

Page 11

Agenda Item 5



Recommendation(s) 

7 The Sub-Committee is asked to determine the review application with a 
view to promoting the licensing objectives. 

8 The Sub-Committee is recommended to give appropriate weight to: 

(a) The steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing   
  objectives; 

(b) The representations (including supporting information) 
 presented by all parties; 

(c) Durham County Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy.  The                    
relevant parts of the policy are attached at Appendix 8; 

(d) The Guidance issued to local authorities under Section 182 of the 
  Licensing Act 2003 (as amended April 2018).  The relevant parts 
  of the guidance are attached at Appendix 9. 

Background 

9 Background information 

Applicant Durham Constabulary 

Type of Application: 

Review of a 
Premises Licence 

Date received: 

12th December 2018 

Consultation ended: 

10th January 2019 

Premises Licence 
Holder  

Mr Ahmed Mohamed Hussein Sayed 

Designated 
Premises Supervisor 

Ms Oksana Sayed 

 

10 The premises licence in respect of Lebaneat, 47 North Bailey, Durham 
currently permits the Sale of Alcohol and the provision of Late Night 
Refreshment as detailed in the table below: 

Licensable Activities Days & Hours 

Sale of Alcohol (for 
consumption on and off the 
premises) 
 
 

Monday to Saturday: 11:00 – 00:00 hrs 
Sunday: 12:00 – 23:30 hrs. 
Good Friday & Christmas Day: 
12:00 – 23:30 hrs 

Page 12



 
 
 
 
Late Night Refreshment 
(Indoors) 

From end of permitted hours on New 
Years Eve to start of permitted hours on 
New Years Day. 
 
Monday to Saturday: 23:00 – 00:30 hrs 
Sunday: 23:00 – 00:00 hrs. 
Good Friday & Christmas Day: 
23:00 – 00:00 hrs 
From end of permitted hours on New 
Years Eve to start of permitted hours on 
New Years Day. 
 

Opening Hours Not stated 

 

11 A copy of the current premises licence for Lebaneat, 47 North Bailey, 
Durham is attached at Appendix 3. 

Details of the application 

12 The review application by Durham Constabulary was received by the 
Licensing Authority on 12th December 2018. 

13 The application is deemed by the Licensing Authority to be relevant and 
the application was advertised in accordance with the regulations. 

14 The application for review relates to the following licensing objective: 

• The Prevention of Crime and Disorder 

15 On 22nd January 2019, additional documentation was received from 
Durham Constabulary in support of their review application. 

16 A copy of the application and supporting documents from Durham 
Constabulary are attached at Appendix 4. 

The Representations 

17 During the consultation period, the Licensing Authority received two 
representations in support of the Police review application, one from the 
Home Office Immigration Enforcement Team (Responsible Authority) 
and one from a local business owner Mr Khan (Other person).  Mr Khan 
also provided additional information on 22nd January 2019. 

Copies of the representations including Mr Khan’s additional information 
are attached at Appendix 5. 

Page 13



18 The Licensing Authority received comments not amounting to a 
representation from the Planning Authority and the Fire Safety Authority.   

Copies of these comments are attached at Appendix 6 for information. 

19 Responses were received from the following Responsible Authorities, 
confirming that they had no comments to make in relation to the review 
application: 

• Durham County Council’s Environmental Health Department 

• Durham Local Safeguarding Children Board 

Copies of these responses are attached at Appendix 7. 

The Parties 

20 The Parties to the hearing will be: 

• Durham Constabulary (Applicants) 

• Mr Ahmed Mohamed Hussein Sayed (Premises Licence holder) 

• Mr Terry Hamer  (Solicitor for the licence holder) 

• The Home Office Immigration Enforcement Team (Responsible 
Authority) 

• Mr Khan (Other person) 

Options 

21 The options open to the Sub-Committee are: 

(a) To take no further action; 

(b) To modify or add conditions to the licence; 

(c) Exclude a licensable activity from the licence; 

(d) Remove the Designated Premises Supervisor; 

(e) Suspend the licence for a period (not exceeding three months); 

(f) Revoke the licence. 

 

 

Page 14



Main implications 

Legal Implications 

22 The Committee should be aware of a number of stated cases which 
 have appeared before the Administrative Court and are binding on the 
 Licensing Authority. 

 See Appendix 1. 

Consultation 

23 The review application was subject to a 28 day consultation. 

See Appendix 1 

Conclusion 

24 The Sub-Committee is asked to determine the application for the review 
 of the premises licence for Lebaneat, 47 North Bailey, Durham. 

Background papers 

• Durham County Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 

• Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (as 
amended April 2018) 

Other useful documents 

• None 

 

Contact: 

 

Yvonne Raine 

 

Tel:  03000 265256 

   

  

Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Mr B khan 
 

, North Bailey  
Durham 
 
Dh1 3et 
 
Date -17/01/2019 
 
 
Further evidence regarding Lebaneat wrap house 
 
And Lebaneat 47 , North Bailey durham DH1 3et 
 
 
I mr B  khan would just like to address The licensing committee with further information in 
respect to the property’s agenda regarding a review brought by Durham Constabulary  
 
I accept that durham constabulary have reviewed the licensing act 2003 very carefully before 
requesting this review  
 
From my experience of running an establishment next door to this premises it has been difficult at 
times when immigration have raided the Lebaneat restaurant  
The first raid happened on 05/02/2016 were 4 illegal immigrants were arrested 
The second raid happened 08/11/2016 were 1 person was illegal that was twice in one year 
The third raid happened on the 02/08/2018 were both premises had illegal workers 
It has also come to light that the premises Lebaneat express gilesgate also had people sleeping at the 
premises when no actual permission had been granted  
And also from the report of durham fire and safety it clearly states that there is an immediate risk to 
life  
I BELIVE the venue is not responsible in running any establishments as this is putting neighbouring 
buisness in danger and also residents at great risk 
From these raids happening in durham it affects my buisness by having immigration and police 
presence in durham  
 
I BELIVE that the buisness should have learnt the first time but clearly it is evidenced that the 
establishment has no regard for the licensing objectives  
 
Furthermore I would like to say by reading the the documentation available online Mr Sayed states 
that the employees are employed by Sayed trading limited  
By public information available online Sayed trading limited belongs to Ahmed Sayed the same 
person who has stated the company carries out the checks this information is available via 
companies house  
 
I BELIVE  that the licensing committee should take all the information on board and make a decision 
in to whether Lebaneat is capable of having any licence  at any of it’s premises  
I don’t BELIVE the premises should be trading if the licensing law objectives are not being adhered to  
The buisness has had several raids by immigration officials and I don’t BELIVE any more chances 
should be given as this establishment has had severe immigration problems where no lessons have 
been learnt  
 

Page 83



Lebaneat has also had issues with planning in durham for erecting a shisha bar unlawfully  
On university land 
From my understanding legal notices have been served from planning and durham university  
The establishment has undercut the tax payer by employing illegal workers 
They have undercut honest hard working Buisness by employing illegal workers 
 
Durham police application is supported by me  once again may I say good work Durham 
Constabulary  
And durham licensing police 
 
 
Many thanks  
Mr B  khan 

Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



           

        

 Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee 

5th February 2018 

  Application for the Review of a 
  Premises Licence  

 

 Ordinary Decision  

 

Report of Ian Thompson, Corporate Director of Regeneration and 
Local Services 

Councillor Brian Stephens, Cabinet Portfolio Holder for 
Neighbourhoods and Local Partnerships 

Electoral division(s) affected: 

Elvet and Gilesgate 

Purpose of the Report 

1 The Sub-Committee is asked to consider and determine an application 
by Durham Constabulary to review the premises licence in respect of  
Lebaneat Wrap House, First Floor, 69 Claypath, Durham. DH1 1QT.   

2 A plan showing the location of the premises is attached at Appendix 2. 

Executive summary 

3. On 12th December 2018, the Licensing Authority received the application 
from Durham Constabulary asking for a review of the premises licence 
(ref. no. DCC/PLA0146) for Lebaneat Wrap House, First Floor, 69 
Claypath, Durham DH1 1QT 

4 On 3rd January 2019, the Licensing Authority received an application to 
transfer the premises licence for Lebaneat Wrap House to Lebaneat 
(Wrap House) Limited.  This application took immediate effect and so the 
current licence holders are Lebaneat (Wrap House) Limited.  Durham 
Constabulary objected to this transfer application and their objection is  
due to be considered by the Sub-Committee on 5th February 2019 (please 
see separate Agenda item). 

5 On 4th December 2019, the Licensing Authority received an application 
to specify Mr Ahmed Mohamed Hussein Sayed as the Designated 
Premises Supervisor with immediate effect.  Durham Constabulary 
objected to Mr Sayed being named as the DPS and this objection is also 

Page 107

Agenda Item 6



due to be considered by the Sub-Committee on 5th February 2019 (please 
see separate Agenda item). 

6 During the consultation period the Licensing Authority received three 
representations in support of the Police review application, one from the 
Home Office Immigration Enforcement Team, one from the Licensing 
Authority Enforcement Team Leader and one from Mr Khan, a local 
business owner. 

7 Comments not amounting to a representation were also received from 
the Fire Safety Authority. 

8 The Environmental Health Department, the Durham Local Safeguarding 
Children Board and the Planning Authority all responded to the 
consultation with no comments. 

Recommendation(s) 

9 The Sub-Committee is asked to determine the review application with a 
view to promoting the licensing objectives. 

10 The Sub-Committee is recommended to give appropriate weight to: 

(a) The steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing   
  objectives; 

(b) The representations (including supporting information) 
 presented by all parties; 

(c) Durham County Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy.  The                    
relevant parts of the policy are attached at Appendix 8; 

(d) The Guidance issued to local authorities under Section 182 of the 
  Licensing Act 2003 (as amended April 2018).  The relevant parts 
  of the guidance are attached at Appendix 9. 

Background 

11 Background information 

Applicant Durham Constabulary 

Type of Application: 

Review of a 
Premises Licence 

Date received: 

12th December 2018 

Consultation ended: 

10th January 2019 

Current Premises 
Licence Holder  

Lebaneat (Wrap House) Limited 

Page 108



Director: Mr Ahmed Mohamed Hussein 
Sayed 

Current Designated 
Premises Supervisor 

Mr Ahmed Mohamed Hussein Sayed 

 

12 The premises licence in respect of Lebaneat Wrap House, First Floor, 
69 Claypath, Durham currently permits the Sale of Alcohol, the showing 
of Films, the playing of Recorded Music and the provision of Late Night 
Refreshment as detailed in the table below: 

Licensable Activities Days & Hours 

Sale of Alcohol (for 
consumption on the 
premises) 
 
Films & Recorded Music 
(Indoors) 
 
Late Night Refreshment 
(Indoors & Outdoors) 

Monday to Sunday: 11:00 – 23:00 hrs  
New Years Eve: 11:00 – 01:00 hrs 
 
 
Monday to Sunday: 11:00 – 23:30 hrs  
New Years Eve: 11:00 – 01:30 hrs 
 
Monday to Sunday: 23:00 – 23:30 hrs  
New Years Eve: 23:00 – 01:30 hrs 
 

Opening Hours Monday to Sunday: 11:00 – 23:30 hrs  
New Years Eve: 11:00 – 01:30 hrs 
 

 

13 A copy of the current premises licence for Lebaneat Wrap House, First 
Floor, 69 Claypath, Durham is attached at Appendix 3. 

14 The current premises licence holder is Lebaneat (Wrap House) Limited 
(with effect from 3rd January 2019).  Prior to this date the premises 
licence holder was Mr Mohamed Abd El Hamid. 

Details of the application 

15 The review application by Durham Constabulary was received by the 
Licensing Authority on 12th December 2018. 

16 The application is deemed by the Licensing Authority to be relevant and 
the application was advertised in accordance with the regulations. 

17 The application for review relates to the following licensing objective: 

• The Prevention of Crime and Disorder 

Page 109



18 On 22nd January 2019, additional documentation was received from 
Durham Constabulary in support of their review application. 

19 A copy of the application and supporting documents from Durham 
Constabulary are attached at Appendix 4. 

The Representations 

20 During the consultation period, the Licensing Authority received three 
representations in support of the Police review application, one from the 
Home Office Immigration Enforcement Team (Responsible Authority), 
one from the Licensing Authority Enforcement Team Leader 
(Responsible Authority) and one from a local business owner Mr Khan 
(Other person).  Mr Khan also provided additional information on 22nd 
January 2019. 

Copies of the representations including Mr Khan’s additional information 
are attached at Appendix 5. 

21 The Licensing Authority received comments not amounting to a 
representation from the Fire Safety Authority.   

Copies of these comments are attached at Appendix 6 for information. 

22 Responses were received from the following Responsible Authorities, 
confirming that they had no comments to make in relation to the review 
application: 

• Durham County Council’s Environmental Health Department 

• Durham Local Safeguarding Children Board 

• Durham County Council Planning Department 

Copies of these responses are attached at Appendix 7. 

The Parties 

23 The Parties to the hearing will be: 

• Durham Constabulary (Applicants) 

• Mr Ahmed Mohamed Hussein Sayed,  
Director of Lebaneat (Wrap House) Limited (Premises Licence 
holder) 

• Mr Terry Hamer  (Solicitor for the licence holder) 

• Mr Mohamed Abd El Hamid (Previous premises licence holder) 

Page 110



• The Home Office Immigration Enforcement Team (Responsible 
Authority) 

• Mrs Laura Cloney, Licensing Authority Enforcement Team Leader 
(Responsible Authority) 

• Mr Khan (Other person) 

Options 

24 The options open to the Sub-Committee are: 

(a) To take no further action; 

(b) To modify or add conditions to the licence; 

(c) Exclude a licensable activity from the licence; 

(d) Remove the Designated Premises Supervisor; 

(e) Suspend the licence for a period (not exceeding three months); 

(f) Revoke the licence. 

Main implications 

Legal Implications 

25 The Committee should be aware of a number of stated cases which 
 have appeared before the Administrative Court and are binding on the 
 Licensing Authority. 

 See Appendix 1. 

Consultation 

26 The review application was subject to a 28 day consultation. 

See Appendix 1 

Conclusion 

27 The Sub-Committee is asked to determine the application for the review 
of the premises licence for Lebaneat Wrap House, First Floor, 69 
Claypath, Durham. 

 

 

 

Page 111



Background papers 

• Durham County Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 

• Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (as 
amended April 2018) 

 

Other useful documents 

• None 

 

Contact: 

 

Yvonne Raine 

 

Tel:  03000 265256 

   

  

Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162



Page 163



Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



Page 167



Page 168



Page 169



Page 170



Page 171



Page 172



Page 173



Page 174



Page 175



Page 176



Page 177



Page 178



Page 179



Page 180



Page 181



Page 182



Mr B khan 
 

, North Bailey  
Durham 
 
Dh1 3et 
 
Date -17/01/2019 
 
 
Further evidence regarding Lebaneat wrap house 
 
And Lebaneat 47 , North Bailey durham DH1 3et 
 
 
I mr B  khan would just like to address The licensing committee with further information in 
respect to the property’s agenda regarding a review brought by Durham Constabulary  
 
I accept that durham constabulary have reviewed the licensing act 2003 very carefully before 
requesting this review  
 
From my experience of running an establishment next door to this premises it has been difficult at 
times when immigration have raided the Lebaneat restaurant  
The first raid happened on 05/02/2016 were 4 illegal immigrants were arrested 
The second raid happened 08/11/2016 were 1 person was illegal that was twice in one year 
The third raid happened on the 02/08/2018 were both premises had illegal workers 
It has also come to light that the premises Lebaneat express gilesgate also had people sleeping at the 
premises when no actual permission had been granted  
And also from the report of durham fire and safety it clearly states that there is an immediate risk to 
life  
I BELIVE the venue is not responsible in running any establishments as this is putting neighbouring 
buisness in danger and also residents at great risk 
From these raids happening in durham it affects my buisness by having immigration and police 
presence in durham  
 
I BELIVE that the buisness should have learnt the first time but clearly it is evidenced that the 
establishment has no regard for the licensing objectives  
 
Furthermore I would like to say by reading the the documentation available online Mr Sayed states 
that the employees are employed by Sayed trading limited  
By public information available online Sayed trading limited belongs to Ahmed Sayed the same 
person who has stated the company carries out the checks this information is available via 
companies house  
 
I BELIVE  that the licensing committee should take all the information on board and make a decision 
in to whether Lebaneat is capable of having any licence  at any of it’s premises  
I don’t BELIVE the premises should be trading if the licensing law objectives are not being adhered to  
The buisness has had several raids by immigration officials and I don’t BELIVE any more chances 
should be given as this establishment has had severe immigration problems where no lessons have 
been learnt  
 

Page 183



Lebaneat has also had issues with planning in durham for erecting a shisha bar unlawfully  
On university land 
From my understanding legal notices have been served from planning and durham university  
The establishment has undercut the tax payer by employing illegal workers 
They have undercut honest hard working Buisness by employing illegal workers 
 
Durham police application is supported by me  once again may I say good work Durham 
Constabulary  
And durham licensing police 
 
 
Many thanks  
Mr B  khan 

Page 184



Page 185



Page 186



Page 187



Page 188



Page 189



Page 190



Page 191



Page 192



Page 193



Page 194



Page 195



Page 196



Page 197



Page 198



Page 199



Page 200



Page 201



Page 202



Page 203



Page 204



Page 205



Page 206



Page 207

Agenda Item 7



Page 208



Page 209



Page 210



Page 211



Page 212



Page 213



Page 214



Page 215



Page 216



Page 217



Page 218



Page 219



Page 220



Page 221



Page 222



Page 223



Page 224



Page 225



Page 226



Page 227



Page 228



Page 229



Page 230



Page 231



Page 232



Page 233



Page 234



Page 235



Page 236



Page 237



Page 238



Page 239



Page 240



Page 241



Page 242



Page 243



Page 244



Page 245



Page 246



Page 247



Page 248



Page 249



Page 250



Page 251



Page 252



Page 253



Page 254



Page 255



Page 256



Page 257



Page 258



Page 259



Page 260



Page 261



Page 262



Page 263



Page 264



Page 265



Page 266



Page 267



Page 268



Page 269



Page 270



Page 271



Page 272



Page 273



Page 274



Page 275



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 277

Agenda Item 8



Page 278



Page 279



Page 280



Page 281



Page 282



Page 283



Page 284



Page 285



Page 286



Page 287



Page 288



Page 289



Page 290



Page 291



Page 292



Page 293



Page 294



Page 295



Page 296



Page 297



Page 298



Page 299



Page 300



Page 301



Page 302



Page 303



Page 304



Page 305



Page 306



Page 307



Page 308



Page 309



Page 310



Page 311



Page 312



Page 313



Page 314



Page 315



Page 316



Page 317



Page 318



Page 319



Page 320



Page 321



Page 322



Page 323



Page 324



Page 325



Page 326



Page 327



Page 328



Page 329



Page 330



Page 331



Page 332



Page 333



Page 334



Page 335



Page 336



Page 337



Page 338



Page 339



Page 340



Page 341



Page 342



Page 343



Page 344



Page 345



Page 346



Page 347



Page 348


	Agenda
	4 Minutes of the Meeting held on 16 October 2018
	5 Application for the Review of a Premises Licence - Lebaneat, 47 North Bailey, Durham
	6 Application for the Review of a Premises Licence - Lebaneat Wrap House, First Floor, 69 Claypath, Durham
	7 Application to Transfer a Premises Licence - Lebaneat Wrap House, First Floor, 69 Claypath, Durham
	8 Application to Vary a Premises Licence to Specify an Individual as Designated Premises Supervisor - Lebaneat Wrap House, First Floor, 69 Claypath, Durham

